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Schaffer, Craig

From: Baker, David
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 11:27 AM
To: Salas, Veronica R.
Subject: FW: TTC Mar 15 COUNTYWIDE ESCHEATMENT  2020-2021 

Approved. 
 
Thank you. 
 

David Baker 
Chief Deputy Tax Collector 
San Diego County Treasurer‐Tax Collector's Office 
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 162, San Diego, CA 92101 

Phone: 619.531.5711  |  Fax: 619.595.4626  |  www.sdttc.com 
 

 
Click here to receive Property Tax Bill Reminders 
 

From: Salas, Veronica R. <Veronica.Salas@sdcounty.ca.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 11:26 AM 
To: Baker, David <David.Baker@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Subject: FW: TTC Mar 15 COUNTYWIDE ESCHEATMENT 2020‐2021  
 
 
 

Veronica Salas 
Administrative Secretary III 
San Diego County Treasurer‐Tax Collector's Office 
1600 Pacific Highway Rm. 162  |  San Diego, CA 92101 

Phone: 619.531.5119  |  Fax: 619.531.6056  |  www.sdttc.com 
 

 
Click here to receive Property Tax Bill Reminders 
 
NOTE: DAY OFF‐FRIDAY 
 
 
 
 

From: Salas, Veronica R.  
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 5:41 PM 
To: Shelton, Ebony N. <Ebony.Shelton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Hagerty, Brian <Brian.Hagerty@sdcounty.ca.gov>; De Lorrell, 
Walter <Walter.DeLorrell@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Ligayon, Owen <Owen.Ligayon@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Baker, David 
<David.Baker@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
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Cc: Schaffer, Craig <Craig.Schaffer@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Meyers, Giang <Giang.Meyers@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: TTC Mar 15 COUNTYWIDE ESCHEATMENT 2020‐2021  
 
Hello Board Letter Approvers, 
The attached BL and documents for the TTC Mar 15 COUNTYWIDE ESCHEATMENT  2020-2021 has been 
completed.  Since the EA system is down we will be approving the BL using the voting option approve/reject.  Please 
submit your responses by Monday, March 7, 2022. 
 
Thank you.  
 
 

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

From: De Lorrell, Walter
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 11:33 AM
To: Salas, Veronica R.
Subject: Approve: TTC Mar 15 ESCHEATMENT OF MONEY in County Trust Funds (Property Tax) 2020-2021
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Schaffer, Craig

From: Shelton, Ebony N.
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 11:14 AM
To: Salas, Veronica R.
Subject: Approve: TTC Mar 15 ESCHEATMENT OF MONEY in County Trust Funds (Property Tax) 2020-2021
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Schaffer, Craig

From: Hagerty, Brian
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 8:18 AM
To: Salas, Veronica R.
Subject: Approve: TTC Mar 15 ESCHEATMENT OF MONEY in County Trust Funds (Property Tax) 2020-2021

 



1

Schaffer, Craig

From: Ligayon, Owen
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 8:03 AM
To: Salas, Veronica R.
Subject: Approve: TTC Mar 15 ESCHEATMENT OF MONEY in County Trust Funds (Property Tax) 2020-2021

 


